## Traffic Safety Commission June 12, 2024 8:30 AM

Hybrid Meeting Format – There are two options for attendance. In-person will be meeting at Canby Public Works. Attendance will also be offered on Zoom with the link listed below.

The zoom info as follows: <u>https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89571795103?pwd=c0tsZXB6YUh4RndnL1pkaWp1bS9GUT09</u>

Meeting ID: 895 7179 5103 Passcode: 902132 +1 253 215 8782

- Call Meeting to Order:
- Introductions:
- Review and Approval of Minutes from May, 2024
- Citizen Input:
  - In order to speak, please visit the City Website and email or call 503-266-0637 the Deputy City Recorder, Teresa Ridgley, by 4:30 PM on June 11, 2024 with your contact information name, email and the topic you'd like to speak on.
- Old Business:
  - Discuss Citizen Concerns from last month meeting:
  - Discuss Draft of City Ordinance for lowering speed limit to 20 mph
  - Utilizing media for education on traffic concerns {YouTube views last month = 29}
  - Discuss Request for information and evaluation regarding Fire Department equipment and speed cushions \*Letter attached\*
  - Accident Data Progress
  - Seed Enforcement Progress
  - On going "To Do List" Progress
- New Business:
  - Discus Bob replacement the process of replacement.
  - <u>WHO WILL BE</u> our full-time "Minutes" person.
  - Having members pick two points of concern within *Traffic Safety will now* bring it to discuss as for "*Goal's that we will work on*" behalf of the Traffic Commission.
- City Staff Reports:
  - Canby Police:
  - Canby Planning:
  - Canby Public Works:
  - City Council Liaison:
  - Canby Fire District:
  - Board Members Report:
    - DeAnna Ball-Karb
    - Gary Bryant
    - Bob Cambra
    - Clint Coleman

- Jennifer Driskill
- Jackie Jones
- Eric Van Zandt
- Adjourn Meeting:

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 @ 8:30 AM

Special accommodations are available, upon request, for persons with disabilities or those needing sign language interpretation, or languages other than English. To request accommodations or services, please call 503-266-0720 at least two business days in advance.

- To: DC Matt English Canby Fire Dist. #62
- RE: Speed Cushions *NOT* Speed Bumps

From: Eric Van Zandt Chairperson of Canby Traffic Safety Commission

CC: DeAnna Ball-Karb Vice Chair of Canby Traffic Safety Commission Traci Hensley Vice Chair City Councilwoman and Liaison to Commission Jerry Nelzen City of Canby Public Works Manager Spencer Polack City of Canby Public Works Liaison to Commission

Good afternoon DC English, As the new Chairperson of Canby Traffic Safety Commission I am writing today to get your input on "Speed Cushions" potentially on Canby streets. This letter is being addressed to you as you are listed as the Liaison to the Canby Traffic Safety Commission, Officer Allen Miller the Liaison from the Canby Police Department wanted me to express to you of his regularly attendance and input to the Canby Traffic Safety Commission and looks forward to seeing you at the meetings as Commission does also, I have heard about the Departments disapproval of Speed Bumps in the past, and we still recognize that input to the Commission.

We on the Commission are being asked for speed bumps to "slow traffic or speeders". We evaluate all options we currently have depending on circumstances, but there will come a time with Canby growth we will need a larger pool of options at hand if that time is not upon us currently. I hope to get not only input from you but also from the Chief's down to the front-line medics as your concerns and input from just this one of many videos {https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8ymlskUCri4} will be very important for the City of Canby. Also, at this time I am seeking additional information pertaining especially to your ambulance's wheel width dimensions and then any other emergency vehicle that might be concerned similar in those dimensions. This information will be used by the Traffic Safety Commission to refer to during our evaluation stage. Most importantly I hope to start and continue an ongoing discussion and potentially a workable solution for the citizens, the Fire Dept. and the Traffic Safety Commission.

I end by saying thank you for your time and due diligence regarding this as we on the Commission hope to have something in writing and available for your presentation to the Traffic Safety Commission meeting on June 12<sup>th</sup>, 2024.

Sincerely,

Chairperson of Canby Traffic Safety Commission